NOVEMBER RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 11/24
November 27, 2024
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON, ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES

Material Transmitted Material Superseded

MAM Appendix A — Magi Income Chart MAM Appendix A — Magi Income Chart
MTL 11/24 — (12) Pages MTL 03/15 — (12) Pages

Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit

Section A P&P, Clearance

changes/clarifications/updates PUT or IM Control #
Appendix A Updated terminology to reflect customer instead of client. N/A 01-24
Appendix A | Updated “pregnant woman/women” to “individual(s)” N/A 01-24
Appendix A Updated postpartum to extended 12-month postpartum PT #33-23 01-24
Appendix A Updated pregnant women FPL to 190% PT #30-23 01-24
Appendix A Updated OOS Aged Out Youth to 26 if turned 18 on or after PT #10-23 01-24
1/01/2023.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [12] with transmitted pages [12].

MAM MTL 11/24
November 27, 2024



